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Janice Lee (LxKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 9:03 AM

To: vale.oh@axa.com.sg

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV)—C0470172/VPA/P1982020
Dear Vale,

The market value for SJY 8454X is $30K - $32K(EST) as at Feb 2018. X

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Do-Not-Reply [maiIto:do—not-reply@merimen.com]

sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 5:00 PM

To: chowauto@singnet.COm.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK
Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; admin@Ibs-auto.com; kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg

Cc: vale.oh@axa.com.sg

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV)-C0470172/VPA/ P1982020

This mail is associated with :
SJY8454X (€0470172)
oD
Feb 7 2018 7:00AM
[LIM LENG HONG]
Borneo Motors (S) Pte Ltd
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to vale.oh/@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.

Thank you
[ This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address |

Sent by : Vale Oh (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com> " '
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 5:00 PM
To: chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg;

cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; admin@Ibs-auto.com;
kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg

Cc: vale.oh@axa.com.sg
Subject: Checking Market Value (MV)—CO470172NPA/P1982020
Attachments: Log card (if available).JPG

This mail is associated with
SJY8454X (C0470172)
oD
Feb 72018 7:00AM
[LIM LENG HONG]
Borneo Motors (S) Pte Ltd
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to vale.oh@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.
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

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

defining /insurance

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>
Friday, February 09, 2018 2:40 PM

chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg;
cynthia.ong @priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; admin@Ibs-auto.com;

kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg
winnie.ho@axa.com.sg

Checking Market Value (MV}-C0470172NPA/P1982020
Log card (if available).JPG

This mail is associated with :
SJY8454X (C0470172)
oD
Feb 7 2018 7:00AM
[LIM LENG HONG]
Borneo Motors (S) Pte Ltd

Please check Market Value and email back to winnie.ho@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.

Thank you

<-- Original Message -->
From: AXA_SG
i

AXA INSURANCE PTE LT
8 Shenton Way, #24-01 J
Singapore 068811
Customer Centre #B1-01
2 (65) 6880 4888

& (65) 6338 2522

B www.axa.com.sg

GST Reg No.: 1999035
Co. Reg No.: 19990351

chowauto@singnet.com.sg,rta@rta.com.sg,admin@autoprobe.com.sg,cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg,valuatio
n@lkkauto.corn,admin@ibs-auto.com,kee@asphoon.com,motorsurvey@ﬂa.com.sg
CC: AXA_SG;vale.oh@axa.com.sg

Sent On: 08/02/2018 04:45 PM

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV)-C0470172/VPA/P1982020




Dear Sir/Mdim,

Please check Market Value and email back to vale.oh@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.
Thank you

[ This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address ]

Sent by : Winnie Ho (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)










